
kpswong
文字框
Appendix I of RNTPC 
Paper No. A/YL-LFS/427









































Urgent Return Receipt Requested Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

Fw: A/YL-LFS/427_新的 Location Plan
08/06/2022 18:17

From:  
To:   "tpbpd@pland.gov.hk" <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 08/06/2022 16:58
Subject:  A/YL-LFS/427_新的 Location Plan

城規會/規劃處張小姐：

現附上 A/YL-LFS/427的新的 Location Plan。
這份圖將取代之前入申請時的Location Plan。
這個電郵會取代 4:44pm發的電郵。（是錯的）
請以這個電郵為準。

謝謝。

Ms. Chong

DD129_2888RP_Location_Plan_20220608.pdfDD129_2888RP_Location_Plan_20220608.pdf
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Vehicular access leading
from Tin Wah Road

Proposed Temporary Public Vehicle Park 
for Private Cars and Light Goods Vehicles 
for a Period of 3 Years Lots 2888 RP (Part) 
and 2889 RP (Part) in D.D. 129, Sha Kong 
Wai, Yuen Long, N.T.

Location Plan
Project 項目名稱: Drawing Title 圖紙標題:

Drawing No. 圖號:

Remarks 備註:

Scale 比例:
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Application Site



A/YL-LFS/427

Extract of Town Planning Board Guidelines
on Renewal of Planning Approval

and Extension of Time for Compliance
with Planning Conditions for Temporary Use or Development

(TPB PG-No. 34D)

1. The criteria for assessing applications for renewal of planning approval include:

(a) whether there has been any material change in planning circumstances since the
previous temporary approval was granted (such as a change in the planning
policy/land-use zoning for the area) or a change in the land uses of the
surrounding areas;

(b) whether there are any adverse planning implications arising from the renewal of
the planning approval (such as pre-emption of planned permanent
development);

(c) whether the planning conditions under previous approval have been complied
with to the satisfaction of relevant Government departments within the specified
time limits;

(d) whether the approval period sought is reasonable; and

(e) any other relevant considerations.

2. Under normal circumstances, the approval period for renewal should not be longer than
the original validity period of the temporary approval. In general, the Board is unlikely
to grant an approval period exceeding three years unless there are strong justifications
and the period is allowed for under the relevant statutory plans. Depending on the
circumstances of each case, the Board could determine the appropriate approval period,
which may be shorter than the time under request.

Appendix II of RNTPC
Paper No. A/YL-LFS/427



Appendix III of RNTPC
Paper No. A/YL-LFS/427

A/YL-LFS/427

Previous s.16 Applications covering the Application Site

Approved Applications

Application
No.

Applied Use(s)/Development(s) Zoning(s) Date of
Consideration
(RNTPC/TPB)

1 A/YL-LFS/281 Temporary Public Vehicle Park
(Private Cars and Light Goods Vehicles)

for a Period of 3 Years

V 22.1.2016

2 A/YL-LFS/345 Temporary Public Vehicle Park
(Private Car and Light Goods Vehicle)

for a Period of 3 Years

V 16.8.2019

Similar s.16 Applications
within the same “Residential (Group E)” Zone

on the Lau Fau Shan and Tsim Bei Tsui Outline Zoning Plan
in the past 5 years

Approved Applications

Application
No.

Applied Use(s)/Development(s) Zoning(s) Date of
Consideration

1 A/YL-LFS/309 Temporary Public Vehicle Park
(Private Car and Light Goods Vehicle)

for a Period of 3 Years

V 6.4.2018
(Revoked on

6.9.2020)
2 A/YL-LFS/310 Proposed Temporary Public Vehicle Park

(Private Cars and Light Goods Vehicles)
for a Period of 3 Years

V 6.4.2018
(Revoked on

6.9.2020)
3 A/YL-LFS/319 Temporary Public Vehicle Park

(Private Cars) for a Period of 3 Years
V 6.7.2018

(Revoked on
6.12.2020)

4 A/YL-LFS/327 Temporary Private Vehicle Park
(Private Cars) for a Period of 3 Years

V 5.10.2018
(Revoked on

5.1.2021)
5 A/YL-LFS/388 Temporary Public Vehicle Park

(Private Cars) for a Period of 3 Years
and Filling of Land

V 16.4.2021

6 A/YL-LFS/390 Temporary Public Vehicle Park
(Private Cars) for a Period of 3 Years

V 30.4.2021

7 A/YL-LFS/394 Proposed Temporary Public Vehicle Park
(Private Cars and Light Goods Vehicles)

for a Period of 3 Years and Filling of Land

V, R(A)
& GB

14.5.2021
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A/YL-LFS/427

Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL, LandsD):

(a) He has no adverse comment on the application.

(b) It is noted that no structure is proposed at the Site.

(c) There is no Small House application approved or under processing at the Site.

2. Traffic

Comments of the Commissioner for Transport:

He has no adverse comment on the application from traffic engineering point of view.

3. Environment

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP):

(a) He has no objection to the application as the applied use does not involve operation of heavy
vehicles nor dusty operation.

(b) There is no substantiated environmental complaint pertaining to the Site received in the past
3 years.

4. Drainage

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department (CE/MN,
DSD):

(a) According to the applicant’s submission, the existing drainage facilities which were
implemented under an approved application No. A/YL-LFS/345 will be maintained for the
subject development.  He has no objection in principle to the application from a drainage
point of view.

(b) Should the Town Planning Board consider that the application is acceptable from planning
point of view, he would suggest that a condition should be stipulated in the approval letter
requiring the applicant to maintain the existing drainage facilities and submit condition
record of the existing drainage facilities to his satisfaction.

5. Landscaping

Comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning Department
(CTP/UD&L, PlanD):

(a) She has no comment from the landscape planning perspective.
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A/YL-LFS/427

(b) The Site is situated in area of miscellaneous rural fringe predominated by warehouses,
village houses, public vehicle park and woodland.  The Site is a hard-paved vehicle park
in operation for exactly the same use.  According to the applicant’s submission, the
applicant confirmed that all existing trees within the Site would be preserved.  As such,
further significant landscape impact on existing landscape resources within the Site arising
from the applied use is not anticipated.  According to record, similar approved public
vehicle parks are observed in the same zone.  Therefore, the applied use is considered not
incompatible with the landscape character of the surrounding area.

6. Fire Safety

Comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS):

He has no objection in principle to the proposal subject to fire service installations (FSIs) being
provided to his satisfaction.

7. Building Matters

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department
(CBS/NTW, BD):

It is noted from the survey plan of the application that there are some existing structures within
the Site.  However, there is no proposed building/structure in the layout plan for the application.
Though the current use(s) of the Site as revealed in the application is temporary public vehicle
park for car and light goods vehicle, it is unknown whether demolition works of existing building/
structures would be involved.

8. District Officer’s Comments

Comments of the District Officer/Yuen Long, Home Affairs Department (DO/YL, HAD):

His office has not received any feedback from locals.

9. Other Departments’ Comments

The following Government departments have no comment on the application:

(a) Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department (CE/C, WSD);
(b) Chief Engineer/Land Works, Civil Engineering and Development Department (CE/LW,

CEDD);
(c) Head of Geotechnical Engineering Office, CEDD (H(GEO), CEDD);
(d) Project Manager (West), CEDD (PM(W), CEDD);
(e) Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways Department (CHE/NTW, HyD);
(f) Commissioner of Police (C of P); and
(g) Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation (DAFC).
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A/YL-LFS/427

Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) to resolve any land issues relating to the development with the concerned owner(s) of the
Site;

(b) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department
(DLO/YL, LandsD) that the Site comprises Old Schedule Agricultural Lots held under
the Block Government Lease which contains the restriction that no structures are allowed
to be erected without the prior approval of the Government;

(c) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T) that sufficient
manoeuvring space shall be provided within the Site.  No vehicles are allowed to queue
back to public roads or reverse onto/from public roads.  The local track leading to the
Site is not under Transport Department’s purview.  The applicant shall obtain consent of
the owners/managing departments of the local track for using it as the vehicular access to
the Site;

(d) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (CHE/NTW, HyD) that adequate drainage measures shall be provided to
prevent surface water running from the Site to the nearby public roads and drains. The
access road connecting the Site with Man Tak Road is not and will not be maintained by
HyD.  HyD should not be responsible for maintaining any access connecting the Site
with Man Tak Road;

(e) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) to follow the
relevant mitigation measures and requirements in the revised “Code of Practice on
Handling the Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open Storage Sites” to
minimise any potential environmental nuisance;

(f) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services
Department (CE/MN, DSD) that the required condition record should include coloured
photos showing the current condition of the drainage facilities and a layout plan
indicating the locations of the photos taken. The submitted photos should cover all
internal surface channels, catch pits, sand traps, manholes, terminal catch pits/manholes
and the downstream discharge path as indicated on the submitted drainage proposal;

(g) to note the comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning
Department (CTP/UD&L, PlanD) that approval of the planning application by the Town
Planning Board does not imply approval of the tree works such as pruning, transplanting
and/or felling under lease. The applicant is reminded to approach relevant authority/
government department(s) direct to obtain the necessary approval on tree works; and

(h) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that in consideration of
the design/nature of the proposal, fire service installations (FSIs) are anticipated to be
required.  The applicant shall submit relevant layout plans incorporated with the
proposed FSIs to the Fire Services Department for approval.  The layout plans should
be drawn to scale and depicted with dimensions and nature of occupancy.  The location
of where the proposed FSIs to be installed should be clearly marked on the layout plans;

(i) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that if the existing structures (not being a New Territories
Exempted House) are erected on leased land without the approval of the Building
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Authority (BA), they are unauthorised building works (UBW) under the Buildings
Ordinance (BO). For UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by
the BD to effect their removal as and when necessary.  The granting of any planning
approval should not be construed as an acceptance of any existing building works or
UBW on the Site under the BO. Before any demolition works are to be carried out on
the Site, prior approval and consent of BA should be obtained.  An Authorised Person
(AP) should be appointed as the co-ordinator for any demolition works in accordance
with the BO. Should the AP/ Registered Structural Engineers confirm the works fall
into the Minor Works Control System (MWCS), then the applicant may proceed with the
works under the MWCS. For details of the submission procedure under the MWCS, the
applicant may wish to visit BD’s website at www.bd.gov.hk.
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